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Angeles, Mary

From: Gable, Kelly
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2016 3:27 PM
To: jolson@seyfarth.com; Angeles, Mary
Subject: In re: Recycled Aggregates, et al.
Attachments: Cover letter filing CAFO.pdf; Fully executed and filed CAFO.pdf

Dear Ms. Olson and Ms. Angeles, 
 
Attached are electronic copies of the fully executed CAFO, which I filed today with the Regional Hearing Clerk, as well as 
the cover letter accompanying the document.  Hard copies of both documents are on the way to you via first‐class mail 
(Ms. Olson) and inter‐office mail (Ms. Angeles).  Please let me know if you have any questions, or any difficulties with 
the attachments.   
 
Very truly yours,  
 
Kelly A. Gable 
Office of Regional Counsel  
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 3  
1650 Arch Street (3RC20) 
Philadelphia, PA 19103 
Phone: 215-814-2471 
Email: gable.kelly@epa.gov 
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------- 
This message and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and are only for the use of the 
intended recipient of this message.  If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by return email, and 
delete or destroy this and all electronic and hard copies of this message and all attachments.  Any unauthorized 
disclosure, use, distribution, or reproduction of this message or any attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful. 
-------------------------------------------------------------------- 
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